

Shipley Church of England Primary School

Nurturing Creative Thinking for Life Long Learning

Weekly Update 8th October 2018

Attendance target 97%

Whole school week ending: 96.9% Well Done Everyone this is an improvement on last week. Number of Lates:. 14

Total of 2hrs 35 minutes of learning lost through lates.

Whole school week beginning 8th October

Rember to sign up for next half terms after school clubs. Letters in book bags Friday 5th October.

Thursday 11th October 3.15pm Litter Pick. Please come along to join us to clean up the area around school. Councillor Vick Jenkins will be joining us too.

Thursday 11th October – Flu immunisations. Please make sure the office knows if you wish your child to have their immunisations.

Parents evenings will take place week beginning 15th October. Times slots will be available for parents to sign up for on Wednesday and Thursday morning and afternoon in the playground. They will also be advertised via Dojo this week. If you do not drop your child off or collect them please advise your class teacher which day and time slot you would like to attend, via dojo. Mrs Smith will be giving her headteachers update during parents evenings and updating parents regarding acadamisation. Governors will be available to talk to during particular times. Therefore, there will be a slightley different format to parents evening and parents will be allocated a time slot to attend all meetings instead of just a meeting with the class teacher. We hope that this will make the evening fully informative.

Weekly Reminders:

Please make sure your child has the agreed school PE uniform. Black tracksuit bottoms/black short, white T shirt, purple hoodie/school jumper, trainers. School have a collection of unclaimed uniform. If you need anything to make sure your child has the correct uniform. Please call in to the school office for hugely discounted items.

Foundation Stage and KS1

19.11.18 – Yr 1 & 2- Parents family dining experience Reception Parents evening 17th and 18th October 2018. Year 1 Parents evening 16th and 18th October 2018 Year 2 Parents evening 16th and 17th October 2018.

Lower KS2-Yr3&4

Please make sure your child reads every day at home and practises their times tables. 20.11.18- Yr 3 – Parents family dining experience 21.11.18- Yr4 – Parents family dining experience. Year 3&4 parents evenings 16th and 17th October

<u>Upper Key Stage 2-Yr 5&6</u>	Diary Dates
Please remember to read every day and practise your time tables.	 11.10.18- Shipley Litter Pick- Please note this is a change of date. 15.10 -17.10- Parents Meetings 19.10.18- Harvest Festival – St Pauls Church 2pm- Please note this is a change of date
22.11.18- Year 5 Parents family dining experience 23.11.18- Year 6 Parents family dining experience.	 19.10.18- School Closes for half term & non uniform day- Please donate £1 Week Commencing 19th November- Parents are invited to join us for family dining. Please check your child's Year group news for dates. 6.11.18- Year 3 to Victoria Hall to take part in the music live
Year 5&6 parents evening 16th and 17th October	event. 6.11.18- Diwali dance company in school all day.
Community News Sponsor a slate for St Pauls Church roof just £10. Please call in the office for a form.	Other News Shipley cross country team did an amazing job on Thursday 4 th October during their first competition. Well done to everyone involved.

Westcliffe Youth Club for children in years	Litter on the streets- Have you noticed the litter on our streets
1-6. Thursday 6.15pm-7.15pm (term time	around the school? Please pick up any litter you see and put it in a
only)	bin. Join us on Thursday 11 th October 3.15pm in the school
8 Week bible course commences on Tuesday 25th September. Tuesday evening or Thursday morning. For more details please contact vicarstpaulsshipley@gmail.com or telephoning 07519189983	playground for a Shipley Litter Pick followed by tea and cake and help us to make our environment a better place live.